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From: Phyllis Beaulieu

To: NWB Karlette Tunaley

Cc: David Hohnstein

Subject: 3BM-ARAC0810 Arctic Bay

Date: Thursday, July 11, 2013 10:01:00 AM

Attachments: 130415 3AM-ARAC0810 GN Response to Lagoon Commissioning-IMLE.pdf
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Good morning Karlette and | hope all is well with you and Steve. Attached letter from Bhabesh on
Arctic Bay. The docs are spread out in the tech folders, between A and R, O and M and Annual
Reports. Not sure at this point if there is any action required from your end.

Regards,

& Y& . Phyllis Beaulieu- 6NC >cb
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Department of Community and Government Services
Nunalingni Kavamatkunnilu Pivikhagautikkut

Ministére des Services Communautaires et gouvernementaux

April 15, 2013

Phyllis Beaulieu

Manager of Licensing

Nunavut Water Board

P.O.Box 119

Goad Haven, NU X0B 1J0

Fhone: (867) 360-6338, Ext. 27

Fax: (867) 360-6369

Email: licensing @ nunavutwaterboard.org

Subject: Hamlet of Arctic Bay Water License # 3BM-ARC 0810
DCear Ms. Beaulieu,

In response to the letter of Mr. David Hohnstein, C.E.T, Director Technical Services, dated November 27,
2012, | am submitting the following documents which are self-explanatory:

1. Final O&M Manual: one Hard copy and one CD

2. As built drawing of the old Lagoon which was decommissioned in 2012

3. Consultant’s letter dated October 1,2012 regarding geothermal modeling on the old lagoon
(submitted)

4. Annual Reports for 2011 and 2012 ( submitted)

5. Guidelines for extended sampling and testing Program to satisfy Part H of Water License

Hamlet is operating the New Sewage Lagoon under the guidelines of the attached O&M manual.

CGS is running a consultation and training exercise with the Hamlet SAO and Foreman on annual
reporting, extended sampling and testing program on water, wastewater and leachate samples using the
accredited lab “Caduceon Environmental Laboratories” located in Ottawa.

The lab test results of each year will be submitted along with the annual report in the following year by
March 31 as per the guidelines of Part B of the Hamlet Water License.

The Solid waste project is currently on hold until further notice. Once this project is funded, the new solid
waste facility will accommodate hazardous wastes in a containment cell within its boundary.

Spill contingency plan is included in Appendix B of the attached O&M manual.

CGS Technical staff will conduct annual summer inspection to this facility and include the findings in the
annual report.

The Hamlet water license expired on March 31, 2010.
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Department of Community and Government Services
Nunalingni Kavamatkunnilu Pivikhagautikkut
Ministére des Services Communautaires et gouvernementaux

In these circumstances, we are requesting to renew the Water License 3BM-ARC 0810 to allow Hamlet
of Arctic Bay to operate the licensed facilities effectively.

| will be happy if you keep me in the loop of the approval process.

If you have any question or concern, please contact me at any time.

Thanks

F e

Bhabesh Roy, M.A.Sc., P.Eng.
Municipal Planning Engineer
Community Government Services
Baffin Region, Government of Nunavut
P.O.Box 379, Pond Inlet, X0A 0S0
Ph-867 899 7314

Fax-867 899 7328

E-mail: broy@gov.nu.ca

Copy:  Paul Diamond,Senior Manager Project and Assat Management Divisions, GN-CGS.
Timoon Toonooo, Regional Director, GN-CGS.
Dr. Bu Lam, Director, Community Infrastructutre, GN-CGS.
Joeli Qamanirg, SAO, Hamlet of Arctic Bay
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